From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Gonzales, Mary (OLA); Weinstein, Jason (CRM)
Sent: 2/9/2011 6:08:23 PM

Subject: FW: ATF

FY|. see below my exchange with Grassley Ghief Counsel just now. | DP

From: Davis, Kolan (Judiciary-Rep) [mailto:Kolan_Davis@judiciary-rep.senate.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 6:06 PM

To: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Subject: RE: ATF

Ok, we'll see how the briefing goes. With all the material we have, be real surprised if all our questions are definitively
answered.

From: Weich, Ron (SMO) [mailto:Ron.Weich@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 6:03 PM

To: Davis, Kolan (Judiciary-Rep)

Subject: RE: ATF

OK. As youknow, ATF is coming up tomorrow to brief on Project Gunrunner and we think that may answer some of
the concerns. But in any event we'll stand by for your new letter. And feel free to call anytime if youwant to talk
off-line about it.

From: Davis, Kolan (Judiciary-Rep) [mailto:Kolan_Davis@judiciary-rep.senate.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 6:01 PM

To: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Subject: ATF

Youll be getting a letter soon to your boss responding to the letter signed by you. This is pretty messy stuff.
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